From: ATF

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO)

CcC: Melson. Kenneth E.; Hoover, William J.; McMahon, William G.; Needles, James R ; ATF
i ATF ?

Sent: 312372011 712:56:22 PM

Subject: 3/22 Fast and Furious Briefing Get Backs

Following up from yesterday’s discussions:

See also ROI36 - ATF iurchased 20.AK’s._After a long surveillance, Phoenix PD condicied 3 traffic stop.

Stewart claimed ownership of the guns.! ATF fas in the car at the time of the stop. The guns were not seized.

Did ASAC Gillette receive any complaints or feedback regarding the investigative techniques used in F&F? Per ASAC
Needles, he checked with ASAC Gillette, the answer is no.

What audio exists on the video tape of the surveillance aired by CBS? The tape was reviewed. It is short, The audio
onthe tape is “typical surveillance audio” e.g. “They are coming out.” There is no inflammatory audio. The tape ends
as the surveillance pulls out of the parking lot.

Were all suspects entered in TECS? Yes, and they always have been. As of yesterday there were no hits o, ATF
(reference the letter from Grassley to CBP)
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NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named
above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified
information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval.
Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice without express authorization is

strictly prohibited.
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